

LPC Mission Statement

Las Positas College is an inclusive, learningcentered, equity-focused environment that offers educational opportunities and support for completion of students' transfer, degree, and career-technical goals while promoting lifelong learning.

LPC Planning Priorities

- Establish a knowledge base and an appreciation for equity; create a sense of urgency about moving toward equity; institutionalize equity in decision-making, assessment, and accountability; and build capacity to resolve inequities.
- Increase student success and completion through change in college practices and processes: coordinating needed academic support, removing barriers, and supporting focused professional development across the campus.

Curriculum Committee Quorum: 7

Faculty/Voting:

Erick Bell (CC Chair)
Angela Amaya (BSSL)
Jose Calderon (SS)
Sue DeFuniak (PATH)
Chris Dudzik (STEM)
Akihiko Hirose (BSSL)
Craig Kutil (Articulation Officer)
Stuart McElderry (AS Div. Dean)
Mike Sato (A&H)
Elizabeth Wing Brooks (A&H)
Michelle Zapata (SS)

Non-Voting/Ex. Off. Members:

Liz McWhorter (CC Support)
John Armstrong (A&R)
Danielle Bañuelos (Classified)
Joel Gagnon (SS Div. Dean)
Andrea Migliaccio (Classified)
Dyrell Foster (Acting VP Acad. Svcs.)

Guests:

CURRICULUM COMMITTEE Approved Agenda

May 15, 2023 | 2:30 PM | Room 2414 + Zoom for Guests

Zoom information at the end of the Agenda

Call to OrderErick BellReview and Approval of AgendaErick BellReview and Approval of MinutesErick Bell(May 1, 2023)Erick Bell

Public Comment

Please limit comments to three minutes. In accordance with the Brown Act, the Committee cannot discuss or act on items that are not already on the agenda.)

Voting Items Faculty

*All courses listed below can be taken only 1 time for credit unless otherwise noted.

New Credit Courses

ENG 115 (Personalized Coaching for Academic Reading and

Writing): 0.5-1 Units (Lab). Pass/No Pass. Prerequisite: ENG 1A with a minimum grade of C [May be taken concurrently] or ENG 1AEX with a minimum grade of C [May be taken concurrently]. Discipline: English. (Effective Date: Summer 2024)

Note: SLOs to be reviewed at the 08/28/23 SLO Committee Meeting.

Modified Credit Courses

ECE 10 (Introduction to Education): 3 Units (2 Lecture, 1 Lab). Letter Grade. Advisory Requisites: N/A. Discipline: Child Development /Early Childhood Education. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

Primary Modifications: Units, Typical Texts.

ECE 64 (Play: Materials and Environments): 3 Units (Lecture). Letter Grade. Prerequisite: ECE 56 with a minimum grade of C. Prerequisite: ECE 50 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Child Development /Early Childhood Education. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

Primary Modifications: Frequency, Typical Texts.

ECE 90 (Practicum-Supervised Experience): 4 Units (2 Lecture, 2 Lab). Letter Grade. Prerequisite: ECE 50 with a minimum grade of C. Prerequisite: ECE 56 with a minimum grade of C. Prerequisite: ECE 62 with a minimum grade of C. Prerequisite: ECE 63 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Child Development /Early Childhood Education. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

Primary Modifications: Advisory Requisites, Advisory Skills, Assignments, Course Content, Measurable Objectives, Methods of Evaluation, Other Materials Required of Students, Typical Texts.

ENG 4 (Critical Thinking and Writing about Literature): 3 Units (Lecture). Letter Grade. Prerequisite: ENG 1A with a minimum grade of C or ENG 1AEX with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: English. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

Primary Modifications: Advisory Requisites, C-ID, Course Content, Measurable Objectives, Texts.

KIN FJW1 (Fitness Jog Walk 1): 1 Unit (Lab). Letter or P/NP. Advisory Requisites: N/A. Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

Primary Modifications: Distance Education, Assignments, Course Content, Discipline, Measurable Objectives, Methods of Evaluation, Methods of Instruction, Typical Texts.

KIN FJW2 (Fitness Jog Walk 2): 1 Unit (Lab). Letter or P/NP. Advisory Requisites: N/A. Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

Primary Modifications: Distance Education, Discipline, Measurable Objectives, Course Content, Methods of Instruction, Assignments, Methods of Evaluation, Typical Texts.

KIN GBW1 (Guts and Butts Workout 1): 1 Unit (Lab). Letter or P/NP. Advisory Requisites: N/A.

Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

Primary Modifications: Distance Education, Discipline, Typical Texts.

KIN GBW2 (Guts and Butts Workout 2): 1 Unit (Lab). Letter or P/NP. Recommended Course Preparation: KIN GBW1 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

Primary Modifications: Distance Education, Discipline, Typical Texts.

KIN PL1 (Pilates 1): 1 Unit (Lab). Letter or P/NP. Advisory Requisites: N/A. Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

Primary Modifications: Distance Education, Discipline, Typical Texts.

KIN PL2 (Pilates 2): 1 Unit (Lab). Letter or P/NP. Recommended Course Preparation: KIN PL1 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

Primary Modifications: Advisory Skills, Distance Education, Discipline, Typical Texts.

KIN WT1 (Weight Training 1): 1 Unit (Lab). Letter or P/NP. Advisory Requisites: N/A. Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

Primary Modifications: Distance Education, Discipline.

KIN WT2 (Weight Training 2): 1 Unit (Lab). Letter or P/NP. Recommended Course Preparation: KIN WT1 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024) *Primary Modifications: Distance Education, Discipline.*

KIN WTW1 (Women's Weight Training 1): 1 Unit (Lab). Letter or P/NP. Advisory Requisites: N/A.

Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

Primary Modifications: Distance Education, Discipline, Typical Texts.

KIN WTW2 (Women's Weight Training 2): 1 Unit (Lab). Letter or P/NP. Recommended Course Preparation: KIN WTW1 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

Primary Modifications: Distance Education, Discipline, Typical Texts.

KIN YO1 (Yoga 1): 1 Unit (Lab). Letter or P/NP. Advisory Requisites: N/A. Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

Primary Modifications: Distance Education, Discipline, Course Content, Methods of Instruction, Texts.

KIN YO2 (Yoga 2): 1 Unit (Lab). Letter or P/NP. Advisory Requisites: N/A. Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

Primary Modifications: Distance Education, Discipline, Typical Texts.

KIN YO3 (Yoga 3): 1 Unit (Lab). Letter or P/NP. Advisory Requisites: N/A. Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

Primary Modifications: Distance Education, Discipline, Advisory Requisites, Typical Texts.

KIN YO4 (Yoga 4): 1 Unit (Lab). Letter or P/NP. Advisory Requisites: N/A. Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

Primary Modifications: Distance Education, Discipline, Advisory Requisites, Typical Texts.

KIN 19 (Care and Prevention of Athletic Injuries): 3 Units (2 Lecture, 1 Lab). Letter Grade. Prerequisite:

KIN 17 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024) Primary Modifications: Distance Education, Discipline, Methods of Evaluation, Typical Texts.

May 15, 2023 | 2:30 PM | Room 2414

NTRN 5 (Sports Nutrition): 3 Units (Lecture). Letter Grade or P/NP. Prerequisites: N/A. Discipline: Kinesiology or Nutritional Science/Dietetics. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

- Primary Modifications: Cross-Listing, Catalog Description.
- *Note:* Cross-listing with KIN 1. The Committee had a NTRN 5 First Reading on 10/17/22 and approved KIN 1 at the 04/17/23 Curriculum Committee meeting; and KIN 1 & NTRN 5 are now cross-listed.

New Noncredit Courses

NENG 215 (Personalized Coaching for Academic Reading and Writing): 27-54 Hours. Pass/No Pass.

Prerequisite: ENG 1A with a minimum grade of C [May be taken concurrently] or ENG 1AEX with a minimum grade of C [May be taken concurrently]. Discipline: English. (Effective Date: Summer 2024)

Note: SLOs to be reviewed at the 08/28/23 SLO Committee Meeting.

NPCN 209 (Career/Major Exploration): 5 Hours. Pass/No Pass. Prerequisites: N/A. Discipline: Counseling. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

Note: SLOs reviewed at the 04/24/23 SLO Committee Meeting; Second Reading /approval on 05/08/23.

NPCN 211 (Career Preparation): 7.5 Hours. Pass/No Pass. Prerequisites: N/A. Discipline: Counseling. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

Note: SLOs reviewed at the 04/24/23 SLO Committee Meeting; Second Reading /approval on 05/08/23.

Modified Noncredit Courses

NCIS 210 (Exploring IT Careers): 18 Hours. Pass/No Pass / Satisfactory Progress. Prerequisites: N/A. Discipline: Vocational (short-term): Noncredit. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

- Primary Modifications: Course Title, Catalog Description, Distance Education, Hours, Methods of Instruction, Methods of Evaluation, Typical Texts.
- Note: SLOs reviewed at the 04/24/23 SLO Committee Meeting.

Shared Governance Committee Worksheet

See attachment.

Discussed at the 5/1 Curriculum Committee Meeting, with a recommendation to Vote on 5/15

Other Voting Items

Discipline Placement

ECE 10 (Introduction to Education): Discipline: Child Development /Early Childhood Education. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

ECE 64 (Play: Materials and Environments): Discipline: Child Development /Early Childhood Education. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

ECE 90 (Practicum-Supervised Experience): Discipline: Child Development /Early Childhood Education. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

ENG 4 (Critical Thinking and Writing about Literature): Discipline: English. (Effective Date: Fall 2024) ENG 115 (Personalized Coaching for Academic Reading and Writing): Discipline: English. (Effective Date: Summer 2024)

KIN FJW1 (Fitness Jog Walk 1): Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

KIN FJW2 (Fitness Jog Walk 2): Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

KIN GBW1 (Guts and Butts Workout 1): Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

KIN GBW2 (Guts and Butts Workout 2): Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

KIN PL1 (Pilates 1): Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

KIN PL2 (Pilates 2): Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

May 15, 2023 | 2:30 PM | Room 2414

KIN WT1 (Weight Training 1): Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

KIN WT2 (Weight Training 2): Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

KIN WTW1 (Women's Weight Training 1): Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

KIN YO1 (Yoga 1): Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

KIN YO2 (Yoga 2): Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

KIN YO3 (Yoga 3): Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

KIN YO4 (Yoga 4): Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

KIN 19 (Care and Prevention of Athletic Injuries): Discipline: Physical Education or Kinesiology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

NCIS 210 (Exploring IT Careers): Discipline: Vocational (short-term): Noncredit. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

NENG 215 (Personalized Coaching for Academic Reading and Writing): Discipline: English. (Effective Date: Summer 2024)

NPCN 209 (Career/Major Exploration): Discipline: Counseling. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

NPCN 211 (Career Preparation): Discipline: Counseling. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

NTRN 5 (Sports Nutrition): Discipline: Kinesiology or Nutritional Science/Dietetics. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

Advisory Requisites

ECE 64 (Play: Materials and Environments): Prerequisite: ECE 56 with a minimum grade of C. Prerequisite: ECE 50 with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

ECE 90 (Practicum-Supervised Experience): Prerequisite: ECE 50 with a minimum grade of C. Prerequisite: ECE 56 with a minimum grade of C. Prerequisite: ECE 63 with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

ENG 4 (Critical Thinking and Writing about Literature): Prerequisite: ENG 1A with a minimum grade of C or ENG 1AEX with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

ENG 115 (Personalized Coaching for Academic Reading and Writing): Prerequisite: ENG 1A with a minimum grade of C [May be taken concurrently] or ENG 1AEX with a minimum grade of C [May be taken concurrently]. (Effective Date: Summer 2024)

KIN GBW2 (Guts and Butts Workout 2): Recommended Course Preparation: KIN GBW1 with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

KIN PL2 (Pilates 2): Recommended Course Preparation: KIN PL1 with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

KIN WT2 (Weight Training 2): Recommended Course Preparation: KIN WT1 with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

KIN WTW2 (Women's Weight Training 2): Recommended Course Preparation: KIN WTW1 with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

KIN YO3 (Yoga 3): Recommended Course Preparation: KIN YO1 with a minimum grade of C. Recommended Course Preparation: KIN YO2 with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

KIN YO4 (Yoga 4): Prerequisite: KIN YO3 with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

KIN 19 (Care and Prevention of Athletic Injuries): Prerequisite: KIN 17 with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

NENG 215 (Personalized Coaching for Academic Reading and Writing): Prerequisite: ENG 1A with a minimum grade of C [May be taken concurrently] or ENG 1AEX with a minimum grade of C [May be taken concurrently]. (Effective Date: Summer 2024)

Distance Education

KIN FJW1 (Fitness Jog Walk 1): Fully Online (FO). (Effective Date: Summer 2023)

KIN FJW2 (Fitness Jog Walk 2): Fully Online (FO). (Effective Date: Summer 2023)

KIN GBW1 (Guts and Butts Workout 1): Fully Online (FO). (Effective Date: Summer 2023)

KIN GBW2 (Guts and Butts Workout 2): Fully Online (FO). (Effective Date: Summer 2023)

May 15, 2023 | 2:30 PM | Room 2414

KIN PL1 (Pilates 1): Fully Online (FO). (Effective Date: Summer 2023)

KIN PL2 (Pilates 2): Fully Online (FO). (Effective Date: Summer 2023)

KIN WT1 (Weight Training 1): Fully Online (FO). (Effective Date: Summer 2023)

KIN WT2 (Weight Training 2): Fully Online (FO). (Effective Date: Summer 2023)

KIN WTW1 (Women's Weight Training 1): Fully Online (FO). (Effective Date: Summer 2023)

KIN WTW2 (Women's Weight Training 2): Fully Online (FO). (Effective Date: Summer 2023)

KIN YO1 (Yoga 1): Fully Online (FO). (Effective Date: Summer 2023)

KIN YO2 (Yoga 2): Fully Online (FO). (Effective Date: Summer 2023)

KIN YO3 (Yoga 3): Fully Online (FO). (Effective Date: Summer 2023)

KIN YO4 (Yoga 4): Fully Online (FO). (Effective Date: Summer 2023)

KIN 17 (Intro to Athletic Training and Sports Medicine): Fully Online (FO), Online with Flexible In-Person Component (OFI). (Effective Date: Summer 2023)

KIN 19 (Care and Prevention of Athletic Injuries): Fully Online (FO), Online with Flexible In-Person

Component (OFI). (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

NCIS 210 (Exploring IT Careers): Fully Online (FO), Partially Online (PO). (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

Discussion Items

Credit for Prior Learning Final S.O.P. & What's Next for CPL

Meghan Swanson

See attachment.

Ethnic Studies and core competencies

Huong Ninh, Craig Kutil

CurricUNET Workflow Item: Program Map

Craig Kutil, Erick Bell

Continue the discussion from 4/17

Informational Items

New VP of Academic Services Selected

Our new Vice President of Academic Services has been selected (Dr. Nan Ho) and will start on June 15th, pending May Board Approval.

Summer CurricUNET/Curriculum Coaching

If you need curriculum help over the summer, Liz is available Mon-Th for Zoom or phone coaching meetings.

AY 23-24 Curriculum Committee Calendar

See attachment.

Reports

o Acting Vice President's Report

Dyrell Foster Erick Bell

o Chair's Report

o Articulation Officer's Report

Craig Kutil

Good of the Order

Adjournment

Next Meetings:

- o August 15, 2023: Mandatory Curriculum Committee Training Committee members required
- o August 21, 2023: First Curriculum Committee Meeting of Fall semester

Zoom Information:

Meeting ID: 936 6521 1263 / Password: 185960 / Call-In #: 6699006833 https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/93665211263?pwd=eXpiVENvSG5aT2tMWkdjRlBiTG1tdz09